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Earl Wagner Barn
Churchville Road
Bel Air, Maryland 21014

This barn, with a stone foundation and board-and-batten siding,
dites from the time the Booth family owned the property. Junius
Booth, head of the family famous on the American Sheakespearean
stage in the 19th century, purchased the farm in 1824. The
Booths lived in a log house until they built Tudor Hall (HA-117)
in 1853, and the barn probably dates to that period. Al-
though portions of the exterior stone walls have been replaced,
much of the original barn is extant. This frame and stone barn
with hand-hewn joists, tapered posts and rafters, and tenoned
and nailed beams is typical of those built in the early part

of the 19th century in Harford County.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Earl Wagner barn, located on the north side of Churchville Rd. (MD Rte. 22)
west of Shucks Rd., is of frame and stone construction with a gable roofe. The first
story is stone, the second story frame with board-and-batten siding, and there is a
frame and concrete block addition with a shed roof on the west side,

Most of the north wall has been replaced with concrete blocks, and there are
three four-light windows, a door, and a window which has been boarded up,

The east end is two bays wide with a Dutch door in the north bay, flanked on the
south by a square window. The door has long pintel hinges and the boards are 1-3/4"
thick. 1In the center of the second story is a doqﬁay, flanked on the fouth by a corn
crib which has slatted boards.

On the interior, the first story has three hot@e stalls along the east wall and
a new partitioned arez in the northeast cormer. The joists are hand-hewn with the
bark still on them, and the posts have cut nails. The tops of the posts are cut on a
slant, so that a wedge can be placed between the post and brace. Imbedded in the backs
of the stalls are wood beams with holes for the harness pegs.

In the second story, the corn crib is in the southeast corner, and hasﬂ'slatted l
floor; the west section is used for storing hay. The beams are hand-hewn; the raftexr
are sawn and are tapered with the narrower end at the top. The collar beams are
tenoned into the rafters and secured with cut nailse

Also on the property is a frame house built in 1915, a corn crib, and a barn
built in the early 20th century.
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Part of the neighboring Booth Farm (HA-117, Tudor Hall) at one time, Junius
Brutus Booth bought the property from the Hall and Woolsey families in 1824,

Junius Booth (1796-1852) was the head of a family famous on the American
Shakespearean stage in the 19th century. He came to America from England in 1821
with his wife Mary Ann Holmes. Their sons, Edwin (1833-1893) and John Wilkes
(1828-1865) also became actors. (However, John Wilkes Booth was more famous as
the assassin of Abraham Lincoln.) The next owner was Samuel Kyle, who bought the
property in 1878, and when he died in 1893, the land was divided up among his heirs,

and then sold out of the family in 1918,

Tt is impossible to fix a date to the barn, but its construction indicates that

it may have existed simultaneously with the log house the Booths lived in before
Tudor Hall was built in 1853, Although portions of the exterior stone walls have

been replaced, much of the original barn is extant.

This frame and stone barn with

hand-hewn joists, tapered posts and rafters,and tenoned and nailed beams is typical
of those built in the early part of the 19th century in Harford County.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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TITLE SEARCH

Barl Wagner Farm
HA= V265

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:

Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:
Grantor:

Grantee:
Sum:

Carl and Helen Todd
Farl and Hazel Yagner
192,537 Acres

Fred and Nannie Jennings, Page Jennings,
S.Fs and Catherine Jennings

Carl and Eva Grace Todd

74=1/2 Acres

Anna Kyle and Amos Cooley
Fred Jennings
2.42 Acres (lot surrounding dwelling)

Amos H, and Anna K. Cooley
Fred and Solomon F. Jennings
53 Acres, 24 perches

Flla V. Mahoney & Grace Kyle

Anna Kyle and Samuel Kyle

46 Acres, 2 Roads and 30 perches
"Butterworth's Addition", "Mdthew's
Neighbor'', and "United Lot"

Ella V. Mahoney and Grace Kyle
Anna Cooley
8 Acres

Mary Anne Booth
Samuel A. S. Kyle

Mary Hall, John P, Pleasant and wife
Mary, Thomas P, Hall, M.D,

Junius Brutus Booth

$733.20
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Earl Wagner Barn HA= 1265
Bel Air, MD 21014

Natalie Shivers
January, 1979

North side, west end







Farl Wagner Barn
Bel Air, MD 21014

Natalie Shivers
January, 1979

North side, east end
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